

C.V. of Prof. Dr. Xuesong Li

Prof. Dr. Xuesong Li is currently the deputy director of Institute of Quantitative & Technical Economics (IQTE) at Chinese Academy of Social Sciences (CASS), Vice-Chairman of Chinese Association of Quantitative Economics (CAQE), and member of the 11th standing committee of All-China Youth Federation. He was born in 1970 in Jiangsu Province, China. His recent research areas focus on China's macroeconomic analysis and forecast, economic policy simulation. He has been a visiting scholar at CPB, the Netherlands Bureau for Economic Policy Analysis and Department of Economics at the University of Chicago. He has finished lots of academic or consulting projects and published more than eighty papers or books. He obtained Sun Yefang Economic Science Award of 2006 and was selected as National Level Candidate of the Ten Million New Century Talents Project in 2009.

Prof. Dr. Xuesong Li

Deputy-director, Senior Research Fellow

Institute of Quantitative and Technical Economics

Chinese Academy of Social Sciences

Address: 5, Jianguomennei Street, Beijing 100732, China

Tel: +86 10 85195709 or 65137561

Fax: +86 10 65126118

E-mail: xsli@cass.org.cn

Personal Data

Surname: Li, First Name: Xuesong

Year of Birth: 1970

Nationality: China

Sex: Male

Education

1987.9 – 1991.8, B.S. in Engineering, Xi'an Jiaotong University;

1991.9 – 1994.8, M.S. in Engineering, Xi'an Jiaotong University;

1994.9 – 1997.8, Ph.D. in Economics, Beijing Jiaotong University;

Visiting Experiences

1998.7-1998.10 , Visiting Scholar at CPB, the Netherlands Bureau for Economic Policy Analysis.

1999.4-1999.7 , Visiting Scholar at CPB, the Netherlands Bureau for Economic Policy Analysis (Cooperate study on CGE model)

2000.7-2000.10 , Visiting Scholar at CPB, the Netherlands Bureau for Economic Policy Analysis (Study on simulation of impact of China entrance to WTO)

2001.12-2003.3 , Visiting Scholar at University of Chicago, USA (Directed by Prof. James J. Heckman, 2000 Nobel Prize Laureate in Economics)

Professional Experiences

1997.9 – 1999.6, Post Doctor in Economics, Institute of Quantitative and Technical Economics, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences.

1999.7-2003.7 , Associate Senior Research Fellow (Associate Professor), Institute of Quantitative and Technical Economics, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences.

2003.8-2005.4 , Vice-head, Division of economic modeling, Institute of Quantitative and Technical Economics, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences.

2005.5-2008.8 , Head, Division of economic modeling, Institute of Quantitative and Technical Economics, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences.

2005.5-Present, Deputy-director, Key Research Division of Economic Policy and Simulation, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences

2006.7-Present , Senior Research Fellow (Professor), Institute of Quantitative and Technical Economics, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences.

2008.9-Present , Deputy-director, Institute of Quantitative and Technical Economics, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences.

Affiliation

2008.9-Present, PH.D Supervisor, the Graduate School, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences.

2009.3-Present, Vice-Chairman, the Chinese Association of Quantitative Economics.

2010.8-present ,Member of the 11th Standing Committee, All-China Youth Federation.

Awards

The Outstanding Young of 2004, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences,

Award of Excellent Teaching of 2007 (Course of Advanced Econometrics), the Graduate School, Chinese Academy of Social Sciences.

Sun Yefang Economic Science Award (2006)

National Level Candidate of the Ten Million New Century Talents Project (2009)

Selected Publications

1. Feng Lou and Xuesong Li, Urban Consumer Demand in China: An Empirical Analysis Using the Dynamic Semi-parametric Panel Data Model, Journal of Social Sciences in China, 2009.3.

2. Xusesong Li, Advanced Econometrics, China Social Sciences Press, 2008.5.

3. Xuesong Li, Ying Zhang and Kong-Yam Tan , China's Engines of Economic Growth: A Demand-Side Analysis , Journal of Quantitative and Technical Economics 2005.11.

4. James J. Heckman and Xuesong Li, Selection Bias, Comparative Advantage and Heterogeneous Returns to Education: Evidence from China in 2000, Pacific

Economic Review, 9: 3. 2004.

5. Xuesong Li, Arjan Lejour (The Netherlands), The Economic Prospects of China's Access to the WTO, China Financial Publishing House, 2002,1.

6. Xuesong Li, a Chinese Multi-Sector Dynamic CGE Model, Journal of Quantitative and Technical Economics, 2000.12.

7. Xuesong Li, A Comparative Analysis with CGE Model on China's Economy Influenced for Joining in WTO, Journal of Quantitative and Technical Economics, 2000.10.

8. Xuesong Li, Game Theory and Economy Transition – A Case Study of Chinese Railway Reform, Social Science Document Publishing Press (China), 1999.5.